# **RANDY HOYT**

www.randyhoyt.com

## PROFILE

An experienced web development professional, Randy teaches web publishing and web development to undergraduate university students and gives public presentations to local web development groups. He works as a web developer at a creative agency.

EXPERIENCE	
Imaginuity Interactive	Dallas, TX
Senior Developer	June 2010–Present
<ul> <li>Develop client web sites using advanced HTML and CSS techniques, JavaScr</li> </ul>	ript, and PHP/MySQL
Amesbury Web	Dallas, TX
Owner / Web Developer	Jan 2008–Present
<ul> <li>Develop client web sites using advanced HTML and CSS techniques, JavaScr</li> <li>See examples of completed projects at [ amesburyweb.com ]</li> </ul>	ipt, and some PHP/MySQL
University of Texas at Dallas	Richardson, TX
Instructor, Emerging Media and Communications	Jan 2010–Present
<ul> <li>Teach web publishing and web development to undergraduate students, co branding, information architecture, HTML / CSS, blogging, content manager more</li> <li>See course materials at [ randyhoyt.com/courses ]</li> </ul>	
Blockbuster (Contract)	Dallas, TX
Front-End Web Developer, blockbuster.com	Jan 2008–Aug 2009
• Technologies: Advanced HTML and CSS techniques, Javascript, JSP / JSTL	
DataCert, Inc.	Dallas, TX
Senior Consultant, Professional Services	Feb 2005–Jan 2008
<ul> <li>Implementation consultant and project manager, managing implementation responsible for project execution, status and issue communication, and man</li> <li>Trainer, conducting end-user training for customers, developer training for</li> </ul>	naging small development teams
staff, and internal end-user and developer training for new employees	chent mormation technology
TXU / Capgemini Energy	Dallas, TX
Consultant, Strategy and Planning	Jan 2004–Feb 2005
	,

#### SKILLS

Technical Skills

• Web: Advanced HTML and CSS techniques, JavaScript, PHP scripting, some ASP scripting, some JSP / JSTL

Business Skills

- Strong critical thinking and problem-solving skills
- Excellent writing, communication, and public presentation skills; formal facilitation training [leadstrat.com]

## EDUCATION

### University of Oklahoma

M.S. in Management Information Systems (MIS) Bachelor of Arts Norman, OK Sept 2002–Dec 2003 Sept 1998–Aug 2001

• GPA MIS: 4.00 / GPA Overall: 3.98

• Graduate-level courses in data warehousing, SDLC, project management, systems integration, and eCommerce